
Ref. Ares(2023)8690113 - 18/12/2023



Subject: Re: Follow-up on DSA Preparedness test 

  

Hi  

  

Replying while  is away. We will share the revised agenda tomorrow morning. 
Apologies for the delay. 

  

What time suits you best for a sync tomorrow?  

  

Best 

 

  

On Wed, 14 Jun 2023 at 16:52, @ec.europa.eu> 
wrote: 

Dear colleagues,  

  

As we are preparing for our meeting next week, we wanted to see whether you were 
planning on sending us a revised agenda and any additional materials following from our call 
on Friday.  

It would be useful to plan for a short sync call this Friday, to make sure all is in order and we 
are on the same page for the preparations and areas of discussion.  

All the best,  

 

  

From: @twitter.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 3:47 PM 
To:  



 

 

 
Subject: Re: Follow-up on DSA Preparedness test 

  

Dear  and colleagues,  

  

Please find attached a proposed agenda for the Preparedness Check on behalf of 
Twitter attached.  

Participants to today's meeting will be .

  

May we kindly ask you for a connection link ?  

Looking forward to meeting you later today.  

  

Kind regards,  

  

  

On Thu, Jun 8, 2023 at 10:58 AM : 

Dear   

  

Many thanks for your email and I confirm tomorrow at 5 pm CET for our meeting.  

  

Thanks a lot as well for sharing this document, I will get back to you prior to the 
meeting with a proposed agenda on our side, but wanted to confirm the meeting 
timeslot in the agendas already.  

  



Kind regards,

  

  

On Wed, Jun 7, 2023 at 9:30 PM 
 wrote: 

Dear , colleagues,  

  

Many thanks for your quick reactions.  

We are happy to meet this week  Friday 5pm is possible for us, or Thursday 4pm. 
Let us know what fits you best.  

  

As promised, please see enclosed the draft choreography and range of topics for 
the preparedness test we discussed in our meeting on 23/05. This is intended as a 
basis for discussion, to facilitate the preparations of the logistics,  and is not a 
Commission official request. Looking forward to hearing from you the areas you 
have identified with priority, even ahead of our meeting this week. 

  

On the date of the technical sessions, we understand your concern but need some 
logistics arrangements cleared before confirming more firmly our availability for 
the 21st in the morning. Let us get back to you on this point. 

  

We will also confirm the attendance list as soon as possible and inform you. 
Grateful, similarly, for confirmation on the participants on your side. 

  

Best regards,  

 

  

  



From: @twitter.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 12:23 AM 
To:  

 
 

 
Subject: Follow-up on DSA Preparedness test 

  

Hi  team 

  

Confidential Twitter - CNECT DSA Team Communication

  

I note the reference to 20 June below. In our meeting on 23 May, 
you raised a request that we hold a number of sessions on 21 June 
to support the Commission and Commissioner Breton in preparation 
for the Commissioner's meeting on 22 June. 

  

To make every effort to support your 23 May request regarding 
additional meetings, separate to the high level 22 June meeting that 
was requested in April, we have and continue to make travel and 
other (re)arrangements, as well as general preparatory efforts 
specifically for 21 June.  

  

I would be very grateful if pending our requested call this week, it 
might be possible if you could kindly confirm if we can maintain the 
21 June date that was proposed as part of the request on 23 May.

  

Best 

 

  







--  

 
 

  
 

  

 
 

  
 




